

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21

*House* BILL NO. *367*

INTRODUCED BY

*Beaudry*  
*Blitar*

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT EXPERIENCE FOR CONSTRUCTION BLASTERS BE OBTAINED IN A PERIOD FOLLOWING AND NOT DURING TRAINING; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-72-302, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 37-72-302, MCA, is amended to read:

**"37-72-302. Training and experience requirements.** (1) A person applying for licensure as a construction blaster shall furnish proof, under oath, on a form provided by the department, that ~~he~~ the person has:

(a) successfully completed a training program in construction blasting that has been recognized by the explosives or construction industry and approved by the department; and

(b) at least 1 year of ~~posttraining~~ experience in construction blasting and because of that experience is familiar with the practical aspects of construction blasting.

(2) ~~No~~ A training program may not be approved by the department ~~that does not offer~~ unless the program offers comprehensive instruction in types of explosives, methods and purposes of their use, and safety and storage. The department shall by rule adopt a list of approved training programs."

-END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 367

2 INTRODUCED BY BEAUDRY, SLITER

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT EXPERIENCE FOR  
5 CONSTRUCTION BLASTERS BE OBTAINED IN A PERIOD FOLLOWING AND NOT DURING TRAINING;  
6 CHANGING THE EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENT FROM 1 YEAR TO 2 YEARS; AND AMENDING SECTION  
7 37-72-302, MCA."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10  
11 **Section 1.** Section 37-72-302, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "**37-72-302. Training and experience requirements.** (1) A person applying for licensure as a  
13 construction blaster shall furnish proof, under oath, on a form provided by the department, that ~~he~~ the  
14 person has:

15 (a) successfully completed a training program in construction blasting that has been recognized by  
16 the explosives or construction industry and approved by the department; and

17 (b) at least ~~1 year~~ 2 YEARS of ~~posttraining~~ experience in construction blasting and because of that  
18 experience is familiar with the practical aspects of construction blasting.

19 (2) ~~No~~ A training program may not be approved by the department ~~that does not offer~~ unless the  
20 program offers comprehensive instruction in types of explosives, methods and purposes of their use, and  
21 safety and storage. The department shall by rule adopt a list of approved training programs."

22 -END-

## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 367

2 INTRODUCED BY BEAUDRY, SLITER

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT EXPERIENCE FOR  
 5 CONSTRUCTION BLASTERS BE OBTAINED IN A PERIOD FOLLOWING AND NOT DURING TRAINING;  
 6 CHANGING THE EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENT FROM 1 YEAR TO 2 YEARS; AND AMENDING SECTION  
 7 37-72-302, MCA."

8

9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10

11 **Section 1.** Section 37-72-302, MCA, is amended to read:

12 **"37-72-302. Training and experience requirements.** (1) A person applying for licensure as a  
 13 construction blaster shall furnish proof, under oath, on a form provided by the department, that ~~he~~ the  
 14 person has:

15 (a) successfully completed a training program in construction blasting that has been recognized by  
 16 the explosives or construction industry and approved by the department; and

17 (b) at least ~~1-year~~ 2 YEARS of ~~posttraining~~ experience in construction blasting and because of that  
 18 experience is familiar with the practical aspects of construction blasting.

19 (2) ~~No~~ A training program may not be approved by the department ~~that does not offer~~ unless the  
 20 program offers comprehensive instruction in types of explosives, methods and purposes of their use, and  
 21 safety and storage. The department shall by rule adopt a list of approved training programs."

22

-END-

HOUSE BILL NO. 367

INTRODUCED BY BEAUDRY, SLITER

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT EXPERIENCE FOR CONSTRUCTION BLASTERS BE OBTAINED IN A PERIOD FOLLOWING AND NOT DURING TRAINING; CHANGING THE EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENT FROM 1 YEAR TO 2 YEARS; AND AMENDING SECTION 37-72-302, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 37-72-302, MCA, is amended to read:

**"37-72-302. Training and experience requirements.** (1) A person applying for licensure as a construction blaster shall furnish proof, under oath, on a form provided by the department, that ~~he~~ the person has:

(a) successfully completed a training program in construction blasting that has been recognized by the explosives or construction industry and approved by the department; and

(b) at least ~~1 year~~ 2 YEARS of ~~posttraining~~ experience in construction blasting and because of that experience is familiar with the practical aspects of construction blasting.

(2) ~~No~~ A training program may not be approved by the department ~~that does not offer~~ unless the program offers comprehensive instruction in types of explosives, methods and purposes of their use, and safety and storage. The department shall by rule adopt a list of approved training programs."

-END-

## 1 HOUSE BILL NO. 367

2 INTRODUCED BY BEAUDRY, SLITER

3  
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REMOVING THE REQUIREMENT THAT EXPERIENCE FOR  
5 CONSTRUCTION BLASTERS BE OBTAINED IN A PERIOD FOLLOWING AND NOT DURING TRAINING;  
6 CHANGING THE EXPERIENCE REQUIREMENT FROM 1 YEAR TO 2 YEARS; AND AMENDING SECTION  
7 37-72-302, MCA."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10  
11 **Section 1.** Section 37-72-302, MCA, is amended to read:

12 **"37-72-302. Training and experience requirements.** (1) A person applying for licensure as a  
13 construction blaster shall furnish proof, under oath, on a form provided by the department, that ~~he~~ the  
14 person has:

15 (a) successfully completed a training program in construction blasting that has been recognized by  
16 the explosives or construction industry and approved by the department; and

17 (b) at least ~~1 year~~ 2 YEARS of ~~posttraining~~ experience in construction blasting and because of that  
18 experience is familiar with the practical aspects of construction blasting.

19 (2) ~~No~~ A training program may not be approved by the department ~~that does not offer~~ unless the  
20 program offers comprehensive instruction in types of explosives, methods and purposes of their use, and  
21 safety and storage. The department shall by rule adopt a list of approved training programs."

22 -END-